

Duri Progress Association **General Meeting Held 17th October 2023**

Meeting opened 7-32 PM

PRESENT D. Alderson, L. Donaldson, J. Alderson, C. Ware, L. Ware, P. Collins, Billie Wood
Online helpers Derek Tink, and Fenella Jane

Apologies: Brydie Frazer, D. Ware

The minutes of the last meeting were read Moved C. Ware Sec. J. Alderson the minutes be accepted

Darrin chaired the meeting

TREASURER REPORT

Opening Balance-----	5629--81
Income-----	nil
Expenses-----	3331--00
Closing Balance-----	2298--81

Moved P. Collins

Sec. J. Alderson that the report be accepted.

CORRESPONDENCE

IN
OUT

General Business:

DURI GYMKHANA. The coffee machine is still not working, but still working on it to go well. There have been some money donations given, and some vouchers given for the Duri Gymkhana meeting on the 29th October. There will be at least a raffle for vouchers that have been given. The Council and insurance checked the sports ground 27th September, and most will be ok. Some will need to be checked on the Gymkhana day. The Wares will do most of the preparation on the sports ground on the day before Gymkhana.

DURI HALL At the playground a branch had fallen down, and a there was a dead tree. Some Progress people contacted the Council if they were able to help fix and remove the timber. They were able to come and fix it all at the playground.

Origen has contacted Progress about electricity, and we will probably let it continue as it is.

GET ONLINE WORK Derek Tink came to the Progress and shared with us a lot of what he could help with us online. He could help businesses, volunteers and individual people. He would hear and listen what people would bring to him. They have a motor van as an office which is put together very well. They can place it at places like opposite the Duri shop. Many of the Duri people do have problems with the internet.

Meeting closed 8-02 P.M.

Next Meeting will be 21st November 2023 at the Duri Hall

